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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Regina Dick-Endrizzi, Director
Chris Schulman, Commission Secretary
Small Business Commission, City Hall, Room 448

FROM: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
DATE: September 2, 2010

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Land Use & Economic Development Committee

The Board of Supervisors Land Use and Economic Development Committee has received the
following, which is being referred to the Small Business Commission for comment and
recommendation. The Commission may provide any response it deems appropriate within 12
days from the date of this referral.

File No. 101093

Ordinance amending the San Francisco Planning Code by amending Section 249.40A
concerning the South of Market (SoMa) Youth and Family Special Use District, bounded
generally by Natoma Street on the north, Harrison Street on the south, 4th Street on the east,
and 7th Street on the west, to require that all projects containing 5 or more dwelling units be
subject to the Tier C affordable housing requirements established in the Eastern Neighborhoods
Plan; and adopting environmental findings and findings of consistency with the General Plan
and the Priority Policies of Planning Code Section 101.1(b).

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Alisa Somera, Clerk, Land
Use & Economic Development Committee.
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RESPONSE FROM SMALL BUSINESS COMMISSION - Date: 9/8/2010
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Chairperson, Small Business Commission

Director




